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_ “I L s AR. AES <ar.aes@iiitl.ac.in>
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Fwd: Rajya Sabha Unstarred Question No. 2271 to be answered on 09.08.2023 regarding New
Engineering degree courses.

Deputy Registrar <dr@iiitl.ac.in> Tue, Aug 8, 2023 at 9:34 AM
To: AR Admin <ar.aes@iiitl.ac.in>

Kindly send the approved response to the concerned

Best wishes
VKS

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Director IlIT Lucknow <director@iiitl.ac.in>

Date: 8 August 2023 at 9:17:14 AM IST

To: Deputy Registrar <dr@iiitl.ac.in>

Subject: Re: Rajya Sabha Unstarred Question No. 2271 to be answered on 09.08.2023 regarding New Engineering
degree courses.

Ok

On Mon, 7 Aug 2023 at 6:06 PM, Deputy Registrar <dr@iiitl.ac.in> wrote:
Dear Sir
The draft response is submitted for your approval please.

Best regards
Vishal

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: AR Admin <ar.aes@iiitl.ac.in>

Date: 7 August 2023 at 5:44:55 PM IST

To: Deputy Registrar <dr@iiitl.ac.in>

Subject: Fwd: Rajya Sabha Unstarred Question No. 2271 to be answered on 09.08.2023 regarding New
Engineering degree courses.

Dear Sir

Pl. see the draft response as under:-

INDIAN INSTITUTE OF INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY,

LUCKNOW

d1®:-07.08.2023

Subject: Rajya Sabha Unstarred Question No. 2271 to be answered on 09.08.2023

regarding New Engineering degree courses.

Information Sought /H‘i?ﬁ IS SATARNT Reply/qd=TT

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=74cf2447c5&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1773632179156842836&simpl=msg-f:17736321791568... 1/3
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1. Whether Government has new | At IlIT Lucknow, we cover
engineering degree courses covering the | the following subjects for
subjects Artificial Intelligence, Virtual | our B.Tech and M.Tech
Reality, Internet of Things, Big Data | programmes:
Management, Reverse Informatics, cloud | Artificial Intelligence
computing and Digital intelligence and if | Internet of Things
so, the details thereof; Cloud Computing

2. The steps taken by Government to include | NIL information to furnish
latest innovations and technological
advancements in Graduate Engineering
curriculum in various Universities, Colleges
and special institutions in the country; and

3. The effective measures taken by the NIL information to furnish
Government to bridge the industry and
academia to harness job opportunities for
future generations?

Thanks and Regards/ #=0dTg Ud 3THR |

Abhishek Kumar Verma/3ffiSid DHR gof

Assistant Registrar/ dgldd Wﬁlﬁ
Indian Institute of Information Technology Lucknow / HRTTT a1 TN TR, T3,

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Deepika Verma <deepika@iiitl.ac.in>

Date: Mon, Aug 7, 2023 at 5:37 PM

Subject: Rajya Sabha Unstarred Question No. 2271 to be answered on 09.08.2023 regarding New
Engineering degree courses.

To: AR Admin <ar.aes@iiitl.ac.in>
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YRR G- M IH-aa8S
INDIAN INSTITUTE OF INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY,

LUCKNOW
di#:-07.08.2023

Subject: Rajya Sabha Unstarred Question No. 2271 to be answered on 09.08.2023

regarding New Engineering degree courses.
Information Sought /AN I FATARRY

1. Whether Government has new | At IlIT Lucknow, we cover

Reply /q==T

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=74cf2447c5&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1773632179156842836&simpl=msg-f:17736321791568...

engineering degree courses covering the
subjects Artificial Intelligence, Virtual
Reality, Internet of Things, Big Data
Management, Reverse Informatics, cloud
computing and Digital intelligence and if
so, the details thereof;

the following subjects for
our B.Tech and M.Tech
programmes:

Artificial Intelligence
Internet of Things

Cloud Computing

The steps taken by Government to include
latest innovations and technological

NIL
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advancements in Graduate Engineering
curriculum in various Universities, Colleges
and special institutions in the country; and

3. The effective measures taken by the
Government to bridge the industry and
academia to harness job opportunities for
future generations?

NIL
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